

St. John the Baptist Parish
Hurricane Isaac CDBG Housing Programs
General Contractors Informational Meeting
(Homeowner Rehab and Small Rental) 
February 25, 2015 at 10:00AM

Q&A Session

Q: You said that we’re not guaranteed that we’re going to get work from the pool.  I did notice that some of the insurance requirements that some people need to upgrade.  Should we go out and upgrade insurance before we get notification of being accepted into the pool or can we do a submittal with the insurance that we currently have?
A: You can do a submittal with the insurance that you currently have but I will caution you that the insurance requirements are set in stone for the Parish.  Whether it’s a CDBG project or another project that you are interested in outside of funding, you will have to meet those requirements in order to do business with the Parish.  Whatever you submit, a description will go to our property casualty agent.  It is highly recommended that you meet the requirements of the Parish for the CDBG project or you won’t be allowed to enter into the pool.  I can’t really say it’s an upgrade because some people already have it. (Kia)
Q: So it’s best to get it before the submittal?  
A: Yes. (Kia)
Q: In New Orleans with a similar program, homeowners have the opportunity to choose the contractor and that’s probably why the solicitation had started to occur.  Is it going to be 3 bids and an open process, an open low bidder?  How is that going to work?
A: Everybody in the pool will receive a bid and then the top 3 bids, the lowest and best bid will receive the award.  The homeowner is not involved in choosing the award.  The Parish will choose the award.  It will be the lowest and best bid received from the pool. (Cory)
Q: Is there any protection that’s being thought about as far as low bidding?  Some of the issues that we ran into in New Orleans was the low bidder was not always the most responsive if they under bid substantially.
A: We have engineers that will look at each bid to see if the company can actually perform that work. (Cory)
A: Remember your cost is also based on cost reasonableness.  It’s based off of being responsive and reasonable that you will be selected as the low bidder. (Kia)
 

Q: How many contractors are currently in the pool and when would you expect work to start?
A: The current number is 3 so far.  We’ve sent out 12 preliminary eligible letters for contractors for the first round.  We advertised this back in October-ish.  The requirements from the first solicitation were met from the rounds of submittals.  Those people did receive guidance from my office.  To date, 3 have submitted all of the documents that we require.  With the eligible pool, we’re going to post it and update it on the website.  Right now because it’s very small, we haven’t put that information on the website but Royal will keep track of the pool and the listing will be posted on the website. (Kia)
Q: When would you expect work to start?
A: We expect work to start about April.  We’ll have inspections starting in March which we feel that the next month we’ll have construction starting.  We want as many people in the pool as possible too so that will most efficiently help the St. John Parish residents. (Cory)


Q: What’s the timeframe for contractors to have their packet in?
A: You can start submitting now.  You won’t get considered unless it’s a complete packet.  Today if you want to go on the kiosk and submit packets then that’s fine.  You will not be considered without a completed packet.  It is recommended that you submit them all at one time to eliminate confusion and lost documents. (Kia)
Q: Is there a deadline?
A: The solicitation will be open for the length of the program.  The program is projected to be 2 years long.  You have 2 years to actually get into the pool.  There will only be one pool so the people that get in early will have those early homes.  If you get in a year from now, you are theoretically cutting down the number of homes you work on. (Cory)
A: We haven’t established how many times we’ll go round for round with the contractor.  That is something we’re going to revisit because we are trying to eliminate a lot of confusion.  Just how many rounds we’ll go back and forth, we haven’t really settled on that number but if you submit a packet 3 times and have heard from my office that you’re missing this and that, we may not consider because you haven’t met the requirements.  Once you’ve entered into that pool, it doesn’t mean that you’re going to stay in that pool.  We’ll periodically contact the State and the Secretary of State’s Office and check the debarred list.  At any point that you enter a poor standing with the Secretary of State or your contract license expires or you enter into debarment you will be taken off the list and you will get a letter from my office. (Kia)


Q: With regard to what’s in the submittal package, do you require asbestos and lead certification or not?
A: It depends on what you are working on.  As of 2010, I think it was April-ish, EPA made that regulation so I’m glad you brought that up because we did get some inquiries about that.  Some contractors worked on Gustav and Ike but Gustav and Ike came before this mandate so if you’re working on lead base or you’re working on hazardous materials that fly in the air that becomes harmful to children or residents in that area, they are requiring lead base certification if you’re working on homes prior to 1978. (Kia)
Q: So I guess the answer is it doesn’t necessarily need to be in your initial submittal package?
A: No.  You can get in the pool without having it.  You just can’t work on a home that was built before 1978 that has lead and asbestos.  Before you bid on the project, you will know that.  The inspection firm will have already gone out, inspected the property and prior to the work write up we’ll know the age of the home and we’ll know the areas you’re working in and if there is possible asbestos or lead. (Cory)
Q: As far as what’s in the package in the initial round, your submittal requirements were more extensive.  Are those things still going to be required; the bonds and all those things?
A: Bonds will be required at the time of signing the contract but not at the time of entering into the pool. (Cory)
Q: So you’ll require the other information once the contractor is awarded?
A: You’ll know before the contract is awarded.  This meeting is a light review of the solicitation, the procurement process to make sure that we meet the Parish guidelines and HUD requirements.  Once you are in the pool, we will sit down with you face to face and basically discuss with you the next level of requirements that you’ll have to meet.  Performance and payment bond is a requirement with any grant funded project so we’ll let you know but it’s not a requirement to get into the pool.  We’d want the pool as big as possible. (Cory)


Q: If you do bid on a home that has lead and asbestos, you can hire a company that has those certifications?
A: Correct. (Cory)
Q: So the contractor doesn’t necessarily have to be lead or asbestos certified?
A: That’s true.  You can hire a subcontractor to do the work. (Cory)



Q: Displacement for the homeowner like for renovations or elevations.  Who pays the hotel fee or is that solely on the homeowner to find a place to stay while their house is under construction?
A: This is a voluntary program so the homeowner would be in charge of moving anything that would be required to move and finding a place to live only if required. (Cory)


Q: If all of the contractors are going to be bidding on the jobs, is Royal Engineering going to be providing engineering drawings on the house that needs to be elevated so we’re all bidding on the same thing or are you going with a standard by fee that everybody is bidding on and then we have engineering done and then an actual bid comes back to you?
A: We’ll have the elevation requirement in the work write up when you’re bidding it.  As far as actual engineering, there’s not going to be any schematic drawings being distributed to the contractors.  Basically, the contractor and the engineer for the elevation portion of the program, you guys will go out, you know what the requirements are, that’s as close as we can get.  We’re not going to do any engineering for these houses so it’s just you and your engineer that will come up with a design.  We’ll review it and you give us the actual proposal for what you want to charge for it. (Scott)
Q: Are there design fees that are going to be reimbursed?
A: That’s all inclusive of your price.  For the Elevation program, it’s for professional engineering services and it’ll just be a lump sum thing from you all. (Scott) 


Q: How many properties are in the inaudible @ 29:20?
A: We’re estimating 30 units to be repaired. (Cory)
Q: Is there a duration for each construction project and liquidated damages associated with it?
A: There will be liquidated damages set. (Cory)
A: We haven’t set the amount yet.  There is a prescribed schedule from HUD.  They are the ones funding the program. (Scott)
A: Minor repair is 30 days.  Rehab without elevation is 90 days.  Major rehab with elevation is 120 days and new construction is 150 days.  On a case by case basis, things could be re-evaluated. (Cory)


Q: You mentioned the rehab $100,000; elevation $75,000 and you mentioned $150,000 cap.  What happened to the other $25,000?
A: That was never included in the program.  I know it is confusing but they are 2 completely separate portions of the program.  The program still has to have a cap so the cap is $150,000. (Cory)
Q: So $25,000 is gone?
A: If you’re doing both elevation and rehabilitation, yes. (Cory)
Q: Is it a discount?
A: It’s not a discount.  It’s just the cap.  It’s the maximum amount.  It’s the budget for each house so we can’t go over that.  That is as much as the Parish will fund. (Cory)


Q: Is that for flood elevation certification as well?
A: The certification, it is in the solicitation that it is not a requirement.  It does not make or break whether you enter into the contractors’ pool.  The flood certification is simply a certification that we like to see.  We’ve had firms in the past for the current pool that have submitted a flood certification for the employees that they intend on working.  I don’t believe you can get a certification for the entire firm.  It is an individual certification that we like to see to kind of give us that sure up that you have some flood certification background and you’ve gone through that extent to take some of those classes through NFIP.  It is not offered from the Parish.  If you are interested in taking some of those classes to get certified, I recommend that you go on NFIP website (National Flood Insurance Program) spearheaded through FEMA to get that certification.  Again, it is not a requirement. (Kia)




[bookmark: _GoBack]
Q: If you are applying for both programs, say the Rehab and the Elevation, as far as creating a log in, once you create that log in and upload those documents, are you available for both programs or do you need to create 2 separate logins for the programs?
A: There is no need to create separate logins for the program.  If you are interested at the time once the program is underway, the one on one conversation what you’re eligible to do, what you’re qualified to do or what you’re asking to do will be a conversation and a meeting between Royal and the firm that is selected on what programs that you are allowed to enter in.  You may be eligible for all 4 but the creating of the account is only for one. (Kia)
A: The pool is for all the programs. (Cory) 


Q: Where is that upload link?
A: This link, if you look at the very first page, it’s the Parish’s website www.sjbparish.com/solicitations it’ll take you directly to this page.  That will allow you to upload the information and then once it is completed, I’ll receive an email alert saying someone has uploaded documents for my review.  I’ve been responding fairly quickly.  I’m asking 3-5 days because we have had an influx of inquiries but I have been responding within 24 hours to the contractor.  We do expect a fast turnaround from my office so please expect those written notifications to go out.  Make sure that your information is always current with the Parish because we go off of the information that is submitted at the time. (Kia)
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